From: Saurav - <saurav@taltech.ee>
Sent: Saturday, February 21, 2026 1:10 PM
To: Kati Kikas - MKM <kati.kikas@mkm.ee>
Cc: Saurav <saurav@student.kuleuven.be>
Subject: Seeking Your Legal perspective Expertise on AI Challenges in EU Tourism Data Spaces
 
	
	Tähelepanu! Tegemist on välisvõrgust saabunud kirjaga.
Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada.


Dear Ms. Kikas,
I'm Saurav, a PIONEER student at Taltech. Your role as Tourism Legal Advisor positions you perfectly to illuminate governance and regulatory challenges in public-private partnerships for AI-integrated tourism data spaces. For a Research Study, I'm analyzing ETDS opportunities, and your input could drive meaningful policy recommendations.
I would value a 30-40 minute conversation (online or in-person, whichever suits you) to discuss these topics. Your insights are invaluable for informing sustainable tourism innovations, and full anonymization will be ensured throughout the research. I can share with you the list of questions before our conversation. Thank you for your consideration and time. I'm eager to learn from your expertise!
I appreciate your commitment to innovative and compliant solutions. I look forward to your thoughts! 
Kind regards,
Saurav MS, MBA, Engg. (CS)
Erasmus Master's in Public Sector Innovation and E-governance (PIONEER)
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